
From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:53 PM EST 
To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Seeking a few minutes of your time next week 

Matt,

 

Nice to hear from you.  I hope that your first month as an Arlington County Board Member is going smoothly and you’re enjoying it so

far!  I’d enjoy catching up next week – here are a couple times/dates that work for me:

 

Tuesday, 1/29, 11am-1pm

Wednesday, 1/30, 12:30-2:30pm

Friday, 2/1, 11am-1pm

 

I hope that one of the above options works for your schedule, and I’m happy to plan on any one hour (or longer) block in Arlington. 

Since I’ll be coming from our offices, please let me know what location works well for you as I can meet you wherever easily.

 

Best, Andy

 

From: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Subject: Seeking a few minutes of your time next week

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Andy,

 

Would you have a few minutes to meet next week?

 

I’d like to touch base regarding Amazon and the coming months.

 

Best,

 

Matt

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and

may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law

or doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or

use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete

and destroy all copies of this message and its attachments.  No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission

errors.


